
4/3/76 

Fir. Remy Brown 
82 Squankten Rd. 
Howell, N.J. 07731 

DearEMorY, 

Thanks for the duplicate xeroxes of the last DJ spectre material. 	give 
Jim Leiser a set Nondalq when I expect to see him. 

There was no duplication of the last three pages, but no metier. I'm glad to 
get the one because the masking leaves no doubt that these were made from the set 
from which mine were. The masking is the proof. 

On the 23rd Jim and I conferred with FBI IOTA people on C.A.75-1996. This 
relates to fling materials. They called 4ilty in when I noted the absence of what 
should have been provided. He stonewalled on everything, even the price of 
dupes of the 1.)ectro plates. (There were some on King.) In the course of this he 
lied, so it might be of use to Jim, if it presents no problems to you, to have 
a separate letter and record of shat you paid for the copies of the plates. Kilty 
told Jim and me 06o each. 

Perhaps it is technically true that Nichols got what he did under IOTA. The 
actuality is that he got What ho did because I shook it loose, a you've seen in 
Post Mortem. 

If Guinn doesn
• 
 t know that this data is woefully incomplete he knows nothing. 

This case is not set for oral arguments, meaning okayed for it. The date has 
not been set. I believe our complaint is all inclusive, so spectra comparison 
samples are included. However, I think if you have the time an explanation of this 
for Jim in etch form that he can use it in court might be helpful. 

There is little likelihood. of anything coming from Vhmrchncw. Perhaps after 
the reports are out there may be reason to rethink this but I don t expect it. 

I seem to be making out okay, thanks. 

For my files, whatever you saw that male you see the light concerning the 
0211 and Nesers. Fensterwald and Saltzman" I'd like to have, again if it isn't a lot 
at trouble. These people represent the major problem for the recent past and in the 
past year with the Congress. It also may at some point be possible to undo some of this 
harp, so knowing any specifics might then be useful. 

Again thanks, 

Sincerely, 



82 Squankum Road 
Howell, New Jersey 07731 
April 1, 1976 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Harold: 

Enclosed is the latest from F.B.I. which is poor in quality as 

usual and which I think you allready have from Post Mortem. 

Correspondence from Guinn is also enclosed and it looks asthough 

it will be the last too. 

Concerning Spectro Comparison Samples, do you feel that you and 
Jim might be able to secure this information in yourall inclusive 
suit? If not, what do you think my chances might be if I were to 

file one? Do you think their identity is as important as I seem 

to think? Your comments on this topic would be very much appreciated. 

Guess what, I can't find a local paper what will now publish anything 
concerning the Assassination (JFK) and the botch investigation ( so 

what's new ). 

I do not think I can carry the DLI language business any futher and 

have had no response whatsoever from Church, not even an acknowledge- 
ment. 	I will be gilded by your advise in this area. 

I could not find a Form 20 in the Folsom Exhibit. 

You were right about the blood, it is the type which anyone can 

receive. 

Hppe you are feeling somewhat better and perhaps not as bound up 
with wrappings as indicated in your last letter. 	I guess it's a 

pretty long drawn out thing and as such, rather disheartening at 

times. Allthough words from a stranger don't pack much meaning, 
I really do wish you a speedy recovery. I have always considered 
you to be my ideal of what an American should be and admire you 
very much for your dedication to your country. It seems today, 
that there are even those in this particular pursuit, who are in 
it mostly for financial and personal gain. I recently saw the 
light in that regard concerning the CTIA and Messrs Fensterwald 
and Saltzman. Maybe the FBI has their CTIA or CCI. 

Sincerely, 

Emory L grown, Jr. 


